From: EIR Compliance

To:

Subject: 20250826 - EIR - Data Supplied
Date: 26 August 2025 13:23:10

Reference Number: EIR

Dear

We refer to your request for information submitted to Yorkshire Water dated 11
August 2025:

1. “How many fines for non-compliance with environmental regulations
have been received in the calendar years 2021-2025 (date of receipt or
latest available data).

2. Please provide the details of each fine, including:
o Location

o Regulation the fine falls under ( e.g., Water Resources Act,
Environmental Permitting Regulations)

o Date (month and year)
o Amount of the fine in GDP

3. Please detail any other punishment ordered by regulators e.g. mandatory
training courses for staff."

Included with this email is our response to your request, please refer to the
publicly available information:



« Environment Agency (EA)
prosecutions: https://www.data.gov.uk/dataset/6f06910a-8411-4117-9905-
6284f1997c33/environment-agency-prosecutions

« Drinking Water Inspectorate (DWI) prosecutions and caution record:
https://www.dwi.gov.uk/press-media/prosecution-and-caution-record/

« Ofwat enforcement power details: https://www.ofwat.gov.uk/regulated-

companies/investigations/closed-cases/enforcement-cases/ and

https://www.ofwat.gov.uk/yorkshire-water-to-pay-40m-enforcement-

package-following-ofwat-wastewater-investigation/

We trust that the provision of this data satisfies your request. In accordance with
the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, if you are not satisfied with this
reply to your request you can ask for an internal review. A request for an internal
review must be submitted within 40 working days by contacting the Data
Protection Team.

Thank you for contacting Yorkshire Water.

Yours sincerely,

Data Protection Team

Email: EIR@Yorkshirewater.co.uk
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